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To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Angul Forest Division
Angul

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 87.520 Ha. of forest land for construction of Hidising Irrigation

Project including alternative road under Angul Forest Division by Executive Engineer, Cuttack
Investigation Division, Jobra, Cuttack.

(Proposal No - FP/OR/IRRIG/28837/2017)

Ref: - 1. Letter N0-6516/76/2023/DRP/ Dated-13/10/2023 of DFO Angul.
2. This office Letter No-1381 Dated-22/09/2023.
Sir,
In response to letter no. cited above, we are submitting the revised CATP scheme for the work
mentionad above for kind disposal at your end.

Yours faithfully,

o0

Superintending Engineer,
Angul Investigation Division,
Angul.

\55& /Dated \87\0:’1028

Memo No

Copy submitted to the Chief Engineer, Survey & Investigation, O@jsha, Secha Sadan,

Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information. Mqﬁb
i
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Memo No

Copy submitted to the Addl. Chief Engineer, Central investigation Circle, Bhubaneswar for

favour of kind information. /)J’)}
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Superintending Engineer
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